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THUMB REGION

October 30, 2025

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Region lll, Materials Licensing Section

2056 Westings Ave, Suite 400

Naperville, IL 60563-2657

Re: License No. 21-17093-01, McLaren Thumb Region

Please remove Kenneth P. Tarr, D.O. as an Authorized User for 10 CFR 35.100 and
35.200.

Thank you for your cooperation with this matter. If you have any questions or require
additional information please contact our physicist, Michelle L. Krizman, at
mkritzman @mpcphysics.com or (734) 662-3197.

Holly Henry

Manager of Imaging Services
McLaren Thumb Region

Bad Axe, Michigan

1100 S Van Dyke Rd., Bad Axe, M| 48413 (989) 269-9521 mclaren.org



Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 9:36 AM

To: Martha Pavon

Cc: Sandy Pavon

Subject: FW: Request to remove Dr.

Attachments: NRC document Removal Dr. Tarr Thumb.docx

An

Good morning, Martha ©
Canyou please add the attached to ADAMS?

Thank you!!
Tammy

From: Henry, Holly <Holly.Henry@mclaren.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 6:55 AM

To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Request to remove Dr.

Good morning,
Please see enclosed letter for request to remove Dr. Tarr as an authorized user for McLaren Thumb.
Thank you,

HOLLY HENRY (R)(CT)

Imaging Services Manager
McLaren Caro / Thumb Region
holly.henry@mclaren.org
Caro office: 989-672-5091
Mobile: 989-414-0801

McLaren confidentiality statement: "The information contained in this communication, including
attachments, is confidential, may be privileged, and is intended only for the use of the named
recipient(s). Unauthorized use, disclosure, forwarding or copying is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me IMMEDIATELY at the phone
number or pager listed above."



